# Burhanuddin Presswala

Front End Web Developer

Creative React Developer with 1+ years designing useful, approachable user interfaces. Knowledgeable on all aspects of Facebook's design best practices and emerging UI development techniques. Skilled at connecting exceptional assets with users via creative UI frameworks and careful user experience optimization.

### Contact

### Address

Nagpur, MH, 440017

### Phone

08237867186

### E-mail

bjpresswala@gmail.com

https://mrburhanuddin.netlify.app/

https://www.linkedin.com/ in/burhanuddin-presswala-

https://aithub.com/mrburhanuddin

### Skills

improvemen

Code

debugging IMTH

Excellent Very Good Evcellent

Excellent

Very Good

REST API React JWT Auth

Excellent Very Good 

Good

MERN Stack

Languages

English Hindi

Very Good Excellent Very Good

Gujarti

# Work History

2021-04 -

2021-04 Televed, Nagpur, Maharashtra

Worked on two Projects

1) A software for Doctors to manage The Hospital containing Feature like Adding patients data medicines and appointing doctor, scheduling there appointment. Implementing Work Flow of Hospital from admin panel to accountant and to nurses and doctor portal creating a ecosystem to give better experience.

### 2020-08 -Current

### React Developer

Non, Nagpur, Maharashtra

- · Delivered and maintained scalable system architecture to support high-availability Internet site with various internal applications.
- Planned and developed interfaces using React | Redux that simplified overall management and offered ease-of-use.

Projects Uses :

REACT JS | REDUX | MATERIAL-UI BOOTSTRAP | FIREBASE | NODE JS MONGODB | NEXT JS | REST API | EXPRESS As Tests Projects:

- 1) Memories App 2) Real Time Chat 3) Netflix
- 4) Disney Plus Clone 5) Tinder Clone 6) To Do App
- 7) Instagram Clone

Project Are Listed On Portfolio Website

### Education

2020-04 -2021-04

No Degree: Modern React Redux With Hooks By Stephen Grinder

Udemy - Udemy

## B.sc: ComputerScience

PassingYear Institute, Hislop College (RTMNU Modern React with Redux (Udemy) Hardware& Networking {underRTMNU} C Training {under IITBombay) Fundamentalsof Digital Marketing (by Google} Languages& Frameworks, Tools HTML Material-ui CSS Firebase JavaScript Wordpress ReactJs Figma Bootstrap VsCode Portfolio Site& TestProjects https://mr-burhanuddin.netlify.app, GPA: 59.4

### 12th

Baba NanakJr. College

GPA: 63

2005-01 -10th: ICSE

2015-01 M.S.B Educational Institute - Nagpur

GPA: 70%

### Certifications

2020-04 Modern React with Redux 2019-08 Digital Marketing By Google 2018-03 C Programming from IIT Bombay 2019-11 Hardware and Networking under RTMNU